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BRI KD K X B K NEW ORLEANS 12x LA.
TELEPHONE: CANAL 3521 .
614 N. RAMPART ST. SEPTEMBER 28, 1956

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler

Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Sir:

This will confirm your reception of W W E Z on the morning of
September 24, 1956,

You will be interested to know that at 0331 of that same date,
hurricane Flossie destrowed one of the four towers making up

our 5 ku, in-line array and forcing us off the air until we were
able to battle an &-ft flood and cut loose the offending radiator
at 1550 that afternoon.

Thanks for your reception report.

Yours very truly,

W W E Z RADIO, INC.

H. C. MO
CHIEF ENG.

HCM/ec




